MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

E150183	BILD					
Courtho	ouse					
Somers	et, KY					
Pulaski	County Fiscal C	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am	on Tuesday
Februar	y 11, 2020 with	Steve Kelle	y presiding	. The followi	ng magistrate	s were
present:						
	Turp	en Wilsor	n Ransh	aw Strunk	Ÿ	
	ion made by Ma					
approve	the minutes fro	m last meet	ing held Ja	nuary 28, 20	20. Motion ca	arried.
(2) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Rar	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Ti	urpen to
<u> </u>	e bid from Wiess					<u> </u>
	ssion for further i					
(3) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Tur	pen and se	econded by M	/lagistrate Stru	ınk to name
Danny N	Masten as the Pl	RIDE Coord	linator. Mo	tion carried.		
			=			
(4) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Stru	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wils	on to
approve	the district 8 ru	ral seconda	ry program	recommend	ations. Motio	n carried.
` '	ion made by Ma					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
accept t	he County Road	Aid Coope	rative Prog	ram Agreem	ent. Motion ca	arried.
(0) 11 (–	
	ion made by Ma					
	the resolution fo			ogram. Roll	call: Turpen -	Yes,
vviison -	- Yes, Ranshaw	- Yes, Strur	ik - Yes.			
(7) Mot	ion made by Ma	gietrate Par	nehaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate T	urnen to
`	0,000 for each (
	ent authorized by					
	are funds rolled					iles beilig
i ai iucu c	are rurius rolleu (over nom pi	noi year. I		٠ <u>. </u>	
(8) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Stru	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilso	on to
	the resolution s					
	the National Par					

BOOK	21	PAGE	263

February

20

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	
, j —			

11th

Tuesday

20 Dav Day of, Term. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to allow the waiver of appraisal and entry of permission to be signed by Judge Kelley to dispose and donate the land referred to as Zollicoffer Park to the National Park Service. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into a general agreement with the National Park Service to establish and maintain the Mill Springs Battlefield National Monument. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to allow Judge Kelley to sign and execute the deed transferring the property at Zollicoffer Park to the National Park Service. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 15 MPH signs on Ben Baker Road and Stringer Cemetery Road. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to place 25 MPH signs on James Road. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 2/11/2020. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the bill list for 2/11/2020. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the bank reconciliation for January 2020. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the fund transfer for 2/11/2020. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow drug forfeiture monies to purchase 2010 Dodge Charger for the constables to use for the amount of \$6502.15. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to enter into executive session at 10:54 am. Motion carried.

	24	PAGE	264		
DOOK	∠ I	PAGE	204		

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	February	20	20
	FLERICALL							
	E1501831L1	D						
	(20) Mot	ion made by Me	giotroto \\/i	ilaan and ac		Magiatrata Tura		
	-					Magistrate Turpe	en to	
	return to	regular session	at 12.16 pr	n with no a	ction taken.	wouldn carned.		
	(21) Mot	tion made by Ma	giotroto \//i	iloon and ac	sandad by l	Magiatrata Strup	lr to	
		he meeting. Mo			econded by i	Magistrate Strun	K to	-
	aujouin t	ne meeting. Wo	tion camed	J.				
	** After r	much discussion	it was de	cided to no	etnone enter	ing the franchise		
	11	nt until next mee		cided to pos	stporie enter	ing the handing		
	agreeme	THE GITTE TICKET THE	Zurig.					
	** Chris	Girdler gave an	undate on	SPEDA				
		On allon gave all	apadio on	0. 25,				
2								
-								
-								
<u> </u>								
		0						
								-
		0						
9								
<u></u>								
	1							